
1

Richardson, Shannon

From: Charles Maimone <camaimon@ncsu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 2:02 PM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Cc: katrimbe@ncsu.edu; Newman, Alan; Binford, Marshall; Smith, Quantindra; Redleaf-Durbin, Joan; 

Chavez, Araceli; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Floyd, Tanya; Richardson, Shannon; 
Hendrickson, Peter; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Missie Davis

Subject: Re: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of North Carolina State University; Docket No. 
RCRA-04-2021-2107(b)

Dear Shannon,  
I am confirming receipt of the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed on September 28, 
2021, in the matter of North Carolina State University; Docket No. RCRA-04-2021-2107(b). 
Charlie  
 
 
On Tue, Sep 28, 2021 at 9:27 AM R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> wrote: 

 

Good morning, 

  

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed on September 28, 2021, 
in the matter of North Carolina State University; Docket No. RCRA-04-2021-2107(b). 

  

Mr. Maimone—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents for my file.   

  

  

Respectfully, 

  

  

Shannon L.Richardson  

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC 
Paralegal Specialist 

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4 
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61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303 
Office: 404.562.8929 |  

 
 
 
‐‐  
Charles A. Maimone 
Vice Chancellor, Finance and Administration 
Office of Finance and Administration 
 
NC State University 
Campus Box 7201 
Holladay Hall, Suite B 
Raleigh, NC 27695‐7201 
 
Office: 919‐515‐2155 
Email: camaimon@ncsu.edu 
http://ofa.ncsu.edu  
 

 


